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Cook, Scott

From: Gallus, Chris J.
Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2024 2:31 PM
To: Hendricksen-Scott, Shelley; Cook, Scott
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Attribution for Small Articles - Montana Code 13-35-225(3)

 
 

From: Belford, Deborah <Deborah.Belford@mt.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2024 2:28 PM 
To: Gallus, Chris J. <Christopher.Gallus@mt.gov> 
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Attribution for Small Articles - Montana Code 13-35-225(3) 
 
 
 

From: William Kelly <wkelly@cosaction.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2024 2:24 PM 
To: CPP Help <cpphelp@mt.gov> 
Cc: Belford, Deborah <Deborah.Belford@mt.gov> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Attribution for Small Articles - Montana Code 13-35-225(3) 
 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
Pursuant to Montana Code § 13-35-225(3), I would like to submit the following attribution information to the 
Commission related to independent expenditures our organization will incur for text messaging communications that are 
too small to contain the full disclaimer.   The full disclaimer reads as follows:  
 

"Paid for by Convention of State Action, Mark Meckler, President, 5850 San Felipe, Ste. 580A, Houston, TX 77057." 

 
This disclaimer relates to the following anticipated text message communications: 

 "MT needs your vote on June 4th! Vote for Convention of States supporter Josh Kassmier for Senate District 13. 
Details: https://tinyurl.com/ycyw8ytv [tinyurl.com]" to be sent on or about May 29, 2024 to approximately 162 
recipients. 

 "MT needs your vote on June 4th! Vote for Convention of States supporter Wayne Rusk for Senate District 44. 
Details: https://tinyurl.com/3urx3uc6 [tinyurl.com]" to be sent on or about May 29, 2024 to approximately108 
recipients. 

 "MT needs your vote on June 4th! Vote for Convention of States supporter Jennifer Carlson for House District 68. 
Details: https://tinyurl.com/rzj4djzc [tinyurl.com]" to be sent on or about May 29, 2024 to approximately 30 
recipients. 

 "MT needs your vote on June 4th! Vote for Convention of States supporter Melissa Nikolakakos for House 
District 20. Info: https://tinyurl.com/yc6dnuch [tinyurl.com]" to be sent on or about May 29, 2024 to 
approximately 83 recipients. 

 "MT needs your vote on June 4th! Vote for Convention of States supporter Michelle Binkley for House District 
85. Details: https://tinyurl.com/mr249tjk [tinyurl.com]" to be sent on or about May 29, 2024 to approximately 60 
recipients. 

 "MT needs your vote on June 4th! Vote for Convention of States supporter Greg Overstreet for House District 88. 
Details: https://tinyurl.com/5d36r59y [tinyurl.com]" to be sent on or about May 29, 2024 to approximately 58 
recipients. 
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 "MT needs your vote on June 4th! Vote for Convention of States supporter Jeremy Mygland for Senate District 
38. Details: https://tinyurl.com/438z5fs5 [tinyurl.com]" to be sent on or about May 29, 2024 to approximately 113 
recipients. 

 "MT needs your vote on June 4th! Vote for Convention of States supporter Hannah Trebas for House District 19. 
Details: https://tinyurl.com/4xc7ajub [tinyurl.com]" to be sent on or about May 29, 2024 to approximately 68 
recipients. 

 "MT needs your vote on June 4th! Vote for Convention of States supporter Shannon Maness for House District 
70. Details: https://tinyurl.com/422wv9m4 [tinyurl.com]" to be sent on or about May 29, 2024 to approximately 
28 recipients. 

 "MT needs your vote on June 4th! Vote for Convention of States supporter James Bergstrom for House District 
78. Details: https://tinyurl.com/26rxru9w [tinyurl.com]" to be sent on or about May 29, 2024 to approximately 37 
recipients. 

 "MT needs your vote on June 4th! Vote for Convention of States supporter Julie Dooling for House District 84. 
Details: https://tinyurl.com/3f8fmzbv [tinyurl.com]" to be sent on or about May 29, 2024 to approximately 58 
recipients. 

 "MT needs your vote on June 4th! Vote for Convention of States supporter Brad Barker for House District 55. 
Details: https://tinyurl.com/e627t3aa [tinyurl.com]" to be sent on or about May 29, 2024 to approximately 50 
recipients.   

 "MT needs your vote on June 4th! Vote for Convention of States supporter Tom Jenkins for House District 2. 
Details: https://tinyurl.com/2xzfz79a [tinyurl.com]" to be sent on or about May 29, 2024 to approximately 58 
recipients. 

Thank you, 
 
William Kelly 
Staff Counsel 
Convention of States Action 
Phone: (949) 616-9567 
Email: wkelly@cosaction.com 

 
This email is for use by the intended recipients only and may contain confidential or privileged information.  If you are not an 
intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete this message and any attachments.  Any unauthorized disclosure, 
copying, or distribution of the content of this message, including any attachments, is strictly prohibited. 


